



MICHAEL CARAFENO Senior Project Manager

Michael Carafeno has worked on numerous campus projects. His experience includes project oversight through all phases of the work. His strengths include development of a detailed scope of work, quality control of construction documents and detailed records through construction administration.

Education:

Connecticut Technical Institute; Architectural & Civil Design, 1987 – 1988

Connecticut Technical Institute; Architectural & Civil Drafting, 1986 – 1987

Southern Connecticut State University – General Courses, 1985

Employment:

The Architects Alliance, Inc. – August 2006 to present

Arbonies King Vlock, P.C., Associate - August 1999 – August 2006

Fisher + Salamone, P.C., Project Manager / Office Manager – 1986 - 1999

Professional Associations:

Autocad User Group; Interactive Member since 1998

Member, Jefferson City Area Chamber of Commerce 2009

J.C. Chamber of Commerce, Leadership 2009 -2010

Awards:

AIA Connecticut Emerging Architectural Firm Award, 2003

Ernest Wicmann Top Job Award for National Ornamental and Miscellaneous Metal (Wilbur Cross), 2003

Recognition for Education Design Excellence in American School & University (Wilbur Cross), 2003

Darien Nature Center Yellow Rose Award by Mann Windows presented in Las Vegas, Nevada, 2003

Recognition for Education Design Excellence in American School & University (Darien Nature Center), 2002

Featured in House Beautiful for 5,000 SF Residence, 2002

Project Experience:

- New Animal Shelter, Jefferson City
- Riley Chevrolet & Toyota Dealerships & Collision Center, Jefferson City
- New Moniteau County Jail, California
- N.H. Scheppers Distribution Center, Columbia
- New Cole County Law Enforcement Center, Jefferson City
- Missouri Theatre Center for the Arts Historic Renovation, Columbia
- National Biodiesel Board New Office Building, Jefferson City
- Midwest Independent Bank Relocation, Jefferson City
- Brewer Science Interior Renovations, Rolla

The following list represents projects worked on while at Arbonies King Vlock, P.C.

- Project Manager: Buley Library – 210,000 SF, estimated construction cost \$48,000,000
- Project Manager: Willoughby Wallace Memorial Library – 5,700 SF, estimated construction cost \$700,000
- Project Manager: Wilbur Cross Student Center, University of Connecticut – 114,000 SF, estimated construction cost \$14,000,000
- Assistant Project Manager: Benton Museum Addition, University of Connecticut – 6,000 SF, estimated construction cost \$3,000,000
- Project Manager: Darien Nature Center – 7,000 SF, estimated construction cost \$2,500,000
- Project Manager: Tower One ALCP 2000 & 2001 - 50,000 SF, estimated construction cost \$11,000,000
- Project Manager: Tower One Rose Room - 300 SF, estimated construction cost \$125,000
- Assistant Project Manager: Residential Project – 21,000 SF, estimated construction cost \$8,000,000

